## **Request for Haywood Community College Course Eligibility Determination**

I wish to be considered for one or more Haywood Community College (HCC) classes for next year. Upon submitting this request, my Tuscola High School (THS) Counselor will look at my weighted GPA and any available test scores to see if I meet the requirement for HCC classes. Once that is determined, I will be notified VIA the REMIND app as to my eligibility. If I am eligible, I will be given an HCC application and the application will be due on Friday, March 9. If I am not eligible, I will have the opportunity to come in and further discuss my options with the HCC High School Program Coordinator and my THS counselor.

If you have not yet signed up for your grade level Remind, here are the codes: Seniors class of 2019, text @b314b8 to 81010 or go to rmd.at/b314b8 on a desktop computer to sign up for email Seniors class of 2020, text @34a74f to 81010 or go to rmd.at/34a74f on a desktop computer to sign up for email

If eligible, should I decide to enroll in one or more college courses, I am aware of the following:

Student Parent (Initials required) I realize that if I sign up for an online class that I MUST physically sit in THS room D10 every day during the period that my online class is scheduled. I am not allowed to leave campus or sit anywhere else on campus as I am assigned to room D10 and attendance is taken. I will have 85 minutes per class period to complete work, but it is recommended that I have online access at home, or the ability to visit the library or other public space on a regular basis if I need to work on my HCC assignments I realize that if I enroll in a course taught on HCC's campus (face-to-face) I am responsible for my own transportation. Relying on a friend or other student is not recommended. Face-to-face classes do not typically meet everyday, but rather a Monday, Wednesday, Friday (MWF) schedule or a Tuesday, Thursday (TR) schedule. On the day(s) that my face-to-face class does not meet, I will report to a specified location or I will not be on the THS campus. I realize that when my test scores are checked and that is what makes me ineligible, it is my responsibility to schedule a time to go to HCC and complete one or more portions of the NCDAP in order to continue the process of eligibility. I realize that the HCC and Haywood County Schools schedules do not match identically. There may be times That I will be required to work on HCC coursework when HCS is not in session. I realize that if after Day 10 of my THS semester, whether I choose to withdraw from my HCC course (penalty or no at HCC), or whether I am withdrawn from the class by my instructor due to attendance or other issues, that I WILL RECEIVE AN F (55) ON MY HIGH SCHOOL TRANSCRIPT FOR THIS COURSE. After Day 10, THS nor HCC has the ability to enroll me in any other course, so I will receive an F.

Student and Parent/Guardian signature is required below to begin the process for your counselor to check eligibility. Should you enroll in one or more courses, signature on this document will constitute knowledge of each item above.

Student Signature: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Parent Signature:

Type of class(es) you plan to enroll in: (ok to check both if interested in both).

College Transfer (courses such as Psychology, Sociology, English, Biology, etc. You do not have to know specific courses you are interested in at this time). Both GPA and test scores are required. Minimum GPA = 3.0

Date:

 Career Technical Education (Courses such as Automotive Repair, Auto Body, Metals, etc. You do not have to know specific courses at this time) GPA of 3.0 or principal approval

RET	Office Use Only – Counselor to look up and record official information						
URN	GPA:	_ Eligible for College Transfer	Y	Ν	Eligible for Career Technical Education	Y	Ν
	Test:	Scores:					
THIS	Test:	Scores:					
FOR							

## M TO THE THS COUNSELING CENTER BY 3pm on FRIDAY, MARCH 2